Town of Simsbury

933 HOPMEADOW STREET P.0. BOX 495 SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070

Culture, Parks and Recreation

SIMSBURY CULTURE, PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, APRIL 28,2022  6:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL MEETING ROOM

AGENDA
Public Session — Comments limited to 3 minutes per person.
Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission Member Comments
Presentation: Simsbury Youth Football
Presentation: Simsbury Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Commission

Minutes — March 25, 2022 Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission

New Business
Simsbury Farms Ice Rink End of Season Report — John Thibeault
Summer 2022 Program Update — Tom Tyburski & John Thibeault
Hilltop Grille Update — Tom Tyburski
Friends of Simsbury Farms Projects Update — David Bush/Kelly Kearney
Old Business
Update on FY 2023 Budget — Referendum on Tuesday, May 3
Simsbury Farms 50" Anniversary Planning Update — Tom Tyburski & John Thibeault
CP&R Staffing Update — Parks Maintainer & Rec. Program Coordinator — Tom Tyburski

Parks and Open Space Master Plan Update — Tom Tyburski

Adjourn
The next scheduled meeting of the Simsbury Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission is scheduled for
Thursday, May 26, 2022 at 6:00pm.

Telephone (860) 658-3255 An Equal Opportunity Employer
Facsimile (860) 408-9283 www.simsbury-ct.gov 8:30 - 4:30 Monday through Friday






j12Uuno) uoisnjduj puo WO ppudvILuvaql) unqgsuns//:sdiry v 42)s139Y
Anb3 ‘Ausianig Lanqswis S

Kxeaqrd1qng
51 0 Anqswig
Yo Axeaqry aniqngd AInqsuins ‘uosiag ug > b
/a — ..\ [ ] L]
N uxd 00:8 - 0€:9
€
220Z ‘NIZT e
Ayaoyiny 3uisnoH ajejs3 [eay |epJawwo) Iudwdojdaaag Ayunwwo)
Anqswis Kajpeag Wy 3 Suluue|d Aingsuwis
1032341 pa41193y dA 9AIIND3IXT 40333.1@

auSejuope p3 213440 Yoy 1083197\ 981095

Juswdojarag g buluue|d e SW9 | R sadA] Buisnoy e
0018 buisnoH s Ainqswig e sHadx3 YlM 3|geIpunoy e

AJNESINIS NI SJISvE DNISNOH






TOWN OF SIMSBURY — CULTURE, PARKS, AND RECREATION COMMISSION
Subject to Vote of Approval — Regular Meeting Minutes — Thursday, March 24, 2022 — 4 pages

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Kelly Kearney, Vice Chairman at Simsbury Town Hall. Other
commission members who were present included Chris Boswell, Danielle Celli, Rachel Wellman, Lori
Coppinger, and Liz Keppel. The C. P. & R. Director, Tom Tyburski, and Simsbury Farms Golf Course
Superintendent, Brian Johnson were also in attendance.

Public Comments

No comments.

Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission Member Comments
No comments.

Minutes of Previous Meeting
No changes were made to the January 27, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes. Mr. Kearney declared the minutes
approved and requested that they be put on record.

New Business

Simsbury Farms Golf Course -Opening of 50th Season of Play- Mr. Johnson shared that they opened up
Tuesday (slow soft opening). He highlighted some of the course projects stating that the 12™ forward tee should
be done shortly which will allow beginning golfers / higher handicap golfers a shorter distances to hit from. He
also stated they should be sodding next week weather permitting. Four Seasons Landscaping will be coming in
to level four tees (funded by Friends) and it will hopefully be done sometime in April. In the meantime, they are
continuing clean up on golf course, there has been a little damage on the greens from the freeze thaws during
the winter. They also did put the 50th anniversary flags out (funded by Friends).

Ms. Coppinger asked if they should put signs up to keep dogs off the course? Mr. Kearney stated that he thinks
it is a chronic problem in Town and suggested possibly doing some marketing to get people publicly aware. Mr.
Tyburski commented that he would put something up on social media.

Mr. Kearney asked if they should be putting coverings on various greens and courses? Mr. Johnson stated that
they have covers, however, he is not a big proponent of them, he prefers the grass to deal with the environment
and if used, the golf maintenance crew would have to put them on and off every day.

Old Business

Update on FY 2023 Culture, Parks and Recreation Budget & Project Requests - Mr. Tyburski shared that the
golf course irrigation system is the only big project in the Town budget this year. Due to the size of the project,
it’s going to be listed on the budget referendum as a separate question.

Mr. Tyburski commented that the golf course should be a self-sustaining entity in its own Special Revenue
Fund as it is a community asset. He discussed the idea of the golf course being spun off on its own, profit
wouldn’t have to come back to the Town’s GF it would be reinvested back into the course or cover losses in
future seasons. He suggested that there be a minimum fund balance of $250-300K in the Golf Fund, anything
above that would come into play for golf course improvements, marketing, etc. With minimum wage



increasing, it has been incredibly difficult to hold prices down at the pool and rink, the Town will need increase
its General Fund subsidy to the Parks and Recreation fund to keep up in the coming years. Mr. Tyburski stated
that everything requested and more was moving forward, including Mr. Johnson’s request for additional part-
time staff position paid out of golf user fees not by the Town.

Projects and Equipment that currently included in BOS Budget:

$10,000 to replace half of rental ice skate inventory at Simsbury Farms Rink

$12,000 to replace softball backstop at Weatogue Park (ARPA)

$12,000 to replace softball backstop at Tariffville Park (ARPA)

$75,000 to compensate for increased costs of Simsbury Farms Playground replacement (ARPA)
$70,000 to replace roof at Simsbury Farms Clubhouse

$35,000 to begin design and begin construction on golf cart path extensions (3-4 year project)
$65,000 for interior repairs at Golf Clubhouse (HVAC, restrooms, hardware)

$30,000 to continue small playground renovations

$16,000 for park sign replacement

$30,000 to replace failing plaster on Simsbury Farms Wading Pool

$50,000 to dredge Town Forest Pond (ARPA)

$75,000 to replace Tariftville Park Pavilion (ARPA)

$2,550,000 to replace golf course irrigation system and make repairs to retention pond dam
$350,000 for permanent restrooms at Simsbury Meadows/Rotary Park

$350,000 to demolish old tennis courts and build pickleball courts at Tariffville Park (ARPA)

Using the Golf Course Equipment Surcharge Fund:
$50,000 to replace golf course dump truck
$90,000 to replace golf course turf sprayer

Mr. Tyburski shared that there is a public hearing on the budget on April 5. He also stated that the timelines
for the playground renovations are getting pushed back 6 months or more due to production delays.

Update on Park Maintainer Recruitment - Mr. Tyburski reported that they have hired someone who will be
starting on 4/11. They will now be fully staffed at 10.

Simsbury Farms 50th Anniversary Planning- Mr. Tyburski stated that they have approached a large business in
Town about being a primary sponsor for a concert and fireworks at the Farms. They are waiting on a response,
They are starting to put together the calendar next week, 50 days for 50 years. He shared that new interior and
exterior fire doors at the golf clubhouse have been put in and the restaurant now has additional secure storage
spaces. There is also some new equipment in kitchen, and have everything they need for liquor license, a are
also installing a basic tap system. The town is also trying to improve the wifi on outdoor patio to help their
order system.

Parks and Open Space Master Plan Update- Mr. Tyburski shared the status of the general recommendations
from the Parks and Open Space Master Plan as follows:

1. Improve/upgrade existing facilities and outdated amenities that do not function well- in progress — West
Mountain Park & Simsbury Farms Playgrounds, Memorial Bench Program

2. Increase number of parks maintenance staff - Scott Kiley, new second shift Parks Maintainer begins on April
11, Mark Raymond moves to days later in the spring



3. Expand walking pathways and trail connectivity to and within parks- no update

4. Implement and update the ADA Transition Plan to address areas that are not compliant- work has begun on
accessibility and parking improvements at Simsbury Meadows

5. Improve/upgrade/replace signage (wayfinding, directional and interpretative)- in progress and SF Fitness
Trail and Entrance signage at many parks

6. Improve communication and event/facility marketing — trying to be more active on FB, IG

7. Increase funding for parks and facility maintenance — FY23 Proposed Budget moving through Boards to
referendum

8. Develop maintenance standards of level of service — In progress of selecting maintenance software

9. Improve access to athletic fields for existing and new/ growing user groups — working with rugby groups for
summer access at this time

10. Preserve and expand open space —no update

I1. Focus on conservation and sustainability — in progress No Mow Zone Signs out this spring, working with
Open Space Committee on long term maintenance plans for various meadows

12. Conduct feasibility study for new indoor facility — no progress
13. Update park and open space/trail maps — Plans for this have stalled, staff time needed

14. Explore additional usage of school facilities — Some progress has been made with adult indoor pickleball
and more efficient gym use for winter basketball programs

15. Increase special event programming — Planning for 50th Anniversary moving along

16. Review recreational program offering and adjust annually — In progress

17. Develop Town-wide invasive plant management plan- In discussion at Open Space Committee at this time
18. Educate residents and visitors about the importance of natives, invasive species removal, and benefits of
ecologically sensitive areas, pollinator pathways, and habitat buffers- In discussion at Open Space Committee at

this time

19. Develop and implement a system of park and open space plans for expanded recreational types/changing
trends and conservation priorities- staff time needed to move on this initiative

20. Actively monitor all parks and open spaces for illegal dumping and encroachment by abutters- staff is
making effort to call attention to illegal dumping, installing cameras this spring in problem areas

Ms. Coppinger asked if there was anything being done to the Apple Barn. Mr. Tyburski shared that internally it
was painted this winter and they replaced some ceiling tiles, however, there are no plans for a major renovation
at this point.



Ms. Celli asked if C.P.R. has considered doing more programming for young kids? Mr. Tyburski stated that
they are moving forward hiring a part-time recreation coordinator and one goal will be youth programming

and offering.

In follow-up to item #3- expand walking pathways, Mr. Kearney stated he would love to have something that
shows people what all the parks are in Town, physical way fairing signs, facilities, etc. Mr. Tyburski stated
that he has had a couple conversations with UCONN who is working on a trail mapping website, however, he
would need to have someone go through and pull all that information to give to them. Mr. Kearney believes
they should be drawing people downtown by promoting each gateway to be easily accessible and esthetically
pleasing.

Adjourn
Ms. Celli made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Keppel seconded the motion. All were in favor. The

meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m.

Next Meeting
The next Regular Meeting of the C. P. & R. Commission will be April 28, 2022 at 6 p.m. at Town Hall.

Respectfully submitted,
Heather Taylor,
Commission Clerk



0SE'v6L$ | G96'€L$ | LS0¥ES | ¥IF'0SS  129'OF$ L9GVP$ gog'es  G6CLS B
L11'G61$ 862'GL$ | 2z8'8€$ | 008'06$ = €82'0S$ 192°2e$ 261’9 | 066$ 6002 TV.LOL
S69'v61$ | L/V'61$ | /6€'6eS | 289 pS  208'0S$ ze1L'68$ 005'C$ 0$ 010z V10l — |
061°081$ | €92°71L$ | 992'se$ | viv'O¥PS  Olv'vrS Gz9'0es or9'0L$ 0$ 110Z V101
161'691$ [ z0z’01$ | ovi'ees | 998'GHS  GSLLvS 89/'sZ$ 0sb'L$ G29$ ~ Tl0z V1oL
erL'veL$ | | GzZ'0l$ | lzo'ees | 6e0'6kS | 6GLGvS | ELSLYS 06v'c$ 0$ _ €102 V10L
80Z'02$ Z6L'61L$ | G69°26$ | 1v9'LPS  89ZLGS z59'ee$ orzeL$ 0$ _ ¥10Z V101
L22'702$ | _L10'vL$ | G/8'vES | 8587 | G/8°/GS ocl'oes ZLv'8$ 0% ,_ G102 TVLOL
vEE'e02S | 185'6$ | £88°'0e$ | 160°€S$ | €L0'PSS oso'ov$ | 10826 |  626'L$ 9L0C TVIOL
0698128 ¥59ZL§ | 2eGZ€$ | 9Lb9SS | LP0'65$ og0’ees 8L5'61$ 005$ | £102 V101
¥6¥'902$ 08L'c1$ | LLTW¥S | T89'/r$ | 018'%S$ | 9l¥ies | SL8'6LS 02eT$ 810z 1v.LOL
G8€'Lees | L0922 | L09'Ge$ | 19¥'8E$ | 286'29$ | €£€0'6C$ 169°12$ 66€'02$ 009% 6102 Tv.LOL
jeyol jady yolew | Aenigeq4 | Aenuer [loquwedag| JOQUBAON 1340120 Joquialdeg
3 . ] _ -
| ¥88°VSZ$ | 0G¥°€9$ | €92°Gv$ | 88F°LG$ | 1v.L'€T$ | 198°6E$ S08'81$ 111'6$ 0$ 220z - 1202 V1Ol
- T I 1 SSUIYSeN BUIpUsA oy
852% 8Gl$ | 00l$ L ] - (uoseas g1 0z pauado) Jeg yoeug July
YA I | 0S¢ | omis T S oLL'es | 0z9'es B B ) . {senbes| Aexo0y wooiq ‘Kexo0y ul-doip'pul) IS|IA
| ooss | ooss | 00€$ _ sjosuods yury
vZgols | — 09/ | ze9'e$ §50'6$ | 9/09$ |  L0€E'LS i o ) ~ Buusdieyg/siejusy sjexs
295281$ | 0Sv'€98 | 96T°€¥$ | ¢99'GrS /66'.$ | 786'0L% 895'8$ 166'2$ | ~ s[ejuay yury )
086’8 | - | == e 093- 0zL's$ orL$ 081°c$ e | (PIYO PUE UINPY) B)ENG-O}-UeS]
| | [ N o
vol'ees = 66v'L$ | ¥Sv'L$ v£8'6$ 08Z°C1$ 692 | - _ (NI ‘Bunexs ainbld) sead Ajleq ajexs diignd
_80'vs | .|.| 0/2$ €eo'ly | eLes | | $9sSBd UOSess .
_ _ 2202 - 1202
VY10l __._Q< yalew >._N:._nmn_ | Ew::mﬁ Jaquialdag JOQUUBAON 1903120 _ ._QDEmun_mw - 180d3N SNANIATH MNIN ID1 SINNYH ANNEGSINIS







FRIENDS OF SIMSBURY FARMS

RECENT DONATIONS TO SIMSBURY CULTURE, PARKS AND RECREATION DEPT.

Delivery expected soon - 5 NEW
TABLES FOR REAR OF POOL
PCINIC AREA

)

Fitness
n_,Tra" Fitness Trail)> <(Fitness Trail

Waiting on install — DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE FOR DAVID EMOTT JR. MEMORIAL FAMILY FITNESS TRAIL




Waiting on delivery - NEW WELCOME TRAIL INFO SIGN FOR DAVID EMOTT JR. MEMORIAL FAMILY FITNESS TRAIL

Waiting on delivery - PARENT CHILD EXPRESSION SWING FOR SIMSBURY FARMS SWING SET



Coming Soon - Tee Leveling on Hole 4 back tee and others



SAMSUNG

COMING SOON! LARGE VIDEO MONITOR MESSAGE CENTER FOR SIMSBURY FARMS LOBBY




NOTICE OF REFERENDUM
TOWN OF SIMSBURY
May 3, 2022

The Electors and eligible voters of the town of Simsbury, Connecticut, are hereby warned of a referendum to be
held pursuant to Simsbury Charter Section 406 on Tuesday, May 3, 2022, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and
8:00 p.m. at Henry James Memorial School, 155 Firetown Road, Simsbury, Connecticut, for the following

purpose:

To vote on the following questions for approval or disapproval of resolutions approved by the Board of Finance
and the Board of Selectmen on April 5, 2022 and April 6, 2022, respectively, which questions will be placed on
the ballots under the following headings:

L.

The vote on the above questions will be taken under the authority of Section 406 of the Town Charter and Section
9-369a of the Connecticut General Statutes. A "YES" vote is a vote to approve an appropriation. A "NO" vote is
a vote to reject an appropriation. During regular business hours, the full text of each resolution is available for
public inspection in the Town Clerk’s Office, 933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury, Connecticut, and online at
simsbury-ct.gov. The location of the polling place for the Referendum will be as follows: Henry James Memorial
School, rear gymnasium, 155 Firetown Road, Simsbury, Connecticut. Electronic tabulators will be used. The
polling place will be open between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. Absentee ballots will be available in
person at the Town Clerk's Office during regular business hours through May 2, 2022. Any person who is an
Elector of the Town of Simsbury or any citizen of the United States of America of the age of eighteen years or
more who, jointly or severally, is liable to the Town for taxes assessed against him or her on an assessment of not

“Shall the appropriation recommended and approved by the Board of Finance for the purposes of
paying the expenses of the BOARD OF SELECTMEN annual budget for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2023, be approved and implemented in the amount of $30,260,3547?”

“Shall the appropriation recommended and approved by the Board of Finance for the purposes of
paying the expenses of the BOARD OF EDUCATION annual budget for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2023, be approved and implemented in the amount of $76,456,7857”

“Shall the appropriation recommended and approved by the Board of Finance for the purposes of
paying the expenses of Sewer Use Fund (Sewer Treatment Plant), Residential Rental Properties,
Simsbury Farms/Special Programs, Non-Public Schools, Debt Retirement/Capital and Capital Non-
Recurring annual budgets for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, be approved and implemented in
the amount of $18,017,5557”

“Shall the Town of Simsbury appropriate $2,550,000 for the replacement of the irrigation system and
the Orkil Pond Dam spillway at the Simsbury Farms Golf Course and authorize bonds and notes in the
same amount to finance said appropriation?”

less than $1,000 on the Simsbury Grand List dated October 1, 2021, is eligible to vote (CGS Section 7-6).

Trish Munroe, Town Clerk, Town of Simsbury






- Official Ballot
Referendum
Simshury, Connecticut

May 3, 2022

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS
To vote, fill in the oval -—,  completely next to your choice, like this qgp.

Sheet 1 of 1

]

1. Shall the appropriation recommended and approved by the Board of Finance YES
for the purposes of paying the expenses of the Board of Selectmen annual

budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, be approved and implemented

in the amount of $30,260,3547 NO

)

2. Shall the appropriation recommended and approved by the Board of
. Finance for the purposes of paying the expenses of the Board of Education
annual budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, be approved and
implemented in the amount of $76,456,7857 YES

)

C

y

NO

3. Shall the appropriation recommended and approved by the Board of Finance for
5 the purposes of paying the expenses of Sewer Use Fund {Sewer Treatment Plant),
Residential Rental Properties, Simsbury Farms/Special Programs, Non-Public
Schoals, Debt Retirement/Capital and Capital Non-Recurring annual budgets for YES O
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, be approved and implemented in the
amount of $18,017,555?

)

{

NO

{

4. Shall the Town of Simsbury appropriate $2,550,000 for the replacement of

" the irrigation system and the Orkil Pond Dam spillway at the Simshury Farms YES
Golf Course and authorize bonds and notes in the same amount to finance said
appropriation?

~N

ND

{






Wod° 09 AINqswiIS mmm 9£€8€-859-098 ‘3do uoneaIddY Ainqswiig
132d 1nof xa13e dn yo1d 3 sjqisuodsalr aq asea[d

dooday)doodss

i4eme dogq 3y} daay - Keyd ye SP™M B SYNEV

= &

£11e] dood ou ST 313Y]







